Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

o]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-1598920-8998603
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $149.95

Approved items

[x] 2 PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery - PACK OF 6
: $149.95 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



9/7/22, 7:24 AM
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All ~ power sonic 1290
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Home Theater Systems ~

Amazon.com: PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery - PACK OF 6 : Health & Household

Speakers ~

PS-1290 12 Volt 9

,,.,,,. Amp Hour
== /\L /w“ Rechargeable SLA
/ Battery - PACK OF 6

Brand: Power Sonic

17 ratings

$1 4995 (52499 / county

Brand

Pay $24.99/month for 6 months,
interest-free upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card

Product details

Power Sonic

Recommended Ups

Uses For

Product

Unit Count 6.0 Count
Voltage 12 Volts
Reusability Rechargeable
Item Weight 33 Pounds

Roll over image to zoom in

Original Power Sonic PS-1290 12V

9AH SLA Battery. Pack of 6

Dimensions: (L) 5.95 x (W) 2.56 x
(H) 3.86. Weight: 6.00 lbs.

SLA/AGM maintenance free, spill
proof battery

Rechargeable battery that can be
mounted in any position, resists
shocks and vibration

1 Year Warranty

Compare with similar items

Buy it with

Total price: $305.79

Add all three to Cart

Wireless Audio *

Watch "The Ring

Stereo System Components *

55,005

Sponsored

$7 4995 (52499 / county

FREE delivery September 9 -
12. Order within 5 hrs 35 mins.
Details

Setect delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

£ Secure transaction

Ships from  AAA Security Depot USA
Sold by AAA Security Depot USA

Return policy: Eligible for

Refund or Replacement

Add a Protection Plan:

{0 ASURION 12 Month
Portable Battery Extended
Protection Plan $125-
149.99 for $40.99

Add to List

New (3) from
$149.95 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$149.95 (s24.99/
Count)

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: MERCHANT FULFILLMENT

Add to Cart

$154.99 (52583
Count)

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Ace Comp Solutions

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/PS-1290-Voit-Hour-Rechargeable-Battery/dp/B0O08BLS 1XS/ref=sr_1_57crid=2JC469UKPA40&keywords=power+sonic+129...
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